
 
 
 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 
 

Russ Baggerly, Director 
Mary Bergen, Director 
Bill Hicks, Director 

Pete Kaiser, Director 
James Word, Director 

 
 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
January 11, 2012 

3:00 P.M. – DISTRICT OFFICE 
 

 
Right to be heard:  Members of the public have a right to address the Board directly on any 
item of interest to the public which is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board.  The 
request to be heard should be made immediately before the Board's consideration of the item. 
No action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by subdivision (b) of  ¶54954.2 of the Government Code and except that 
members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions 
posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under section 54954.3 of the 
Government Code. 

 
 

1. Public Comments 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 
3. Board of Director comments. 

 
4. Consent Agenda 
 

a. Minutes of the December 14, 2011 Board Meeting. 
b. Resolution approving memberships for 2012. 
c. Recommend approval of a purchase order to Rogue Jet Boatworks 

in the amount of $79,525.88 for the manufacture and delivery of a 
patrol boat to satisfy the Department of Boating and Waterways 
grant #11-204-750. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Consent Agenda 
 

5. Bills 
 

6. Committee/Manager Reports 
 

a. Water Resources Committee Minutes 
b. Finance Committee Minutes 

 
 
 

 1



 2

7. Resolution Awarding a contract to Oilfield Electric Inc in the amount of 
$147,195.00 for the Pump Plant Transformer Replacement, Specification 
11-350. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution 
 
8. Resolution authorizing the easement documents for the Rincon 2(M) 

Pipeline Replacement Project. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution 
 
9. Resolution accepting offer of dedication of water lateral extension and 

service installations for Thomas and Leanna Kennedy at Old Grade Road, 
Ventura. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution 
 
10. Resolution awarding a contract to BC Rincon Construction Inc. in the 

amount of $116,335.74 for Lake Casitas Recreation Area Road 
Maintenance. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution 
 
11. Information Items: 
 

a. Monthly Cost Analysis for operation of Robles, fisheries and fish 
passage. 

b. Recreation Area Report for November. 
c. News Articles. 
d. Investment Report. 

 
12. Closed Session 

 
a. (Govt. Code Sec. 54956.9 (c)) 

Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation (One case).  
 
13. Adjournment  
  

If you require special accommodations for attendance at or participation in this 
meeting, please notify our office 24 hours in advance at (805) 649-2251, ext. 
113.  (Govt. Code Section 54954.1 and 54954.2(a). 



 1

Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District 
Board Meeting Held 
December 14, 2011 

 
 A meeting of the Board of Directors was held December 14, 2011 at 
Casitas' Office, Oak View, California.  Directors Kaiser, Baggerly, Word, Hicks 
and Bergen were present. Also present were Steve Wickstrum, General 
Manager, Carole Iles substituting for Rebekah Vieira, Clerk of the Board, and 
Attorney, John Mathews.  There were two staff members, Paul Kaymark, Senior 
Audit Manager with Charles Z. Vedak & Company and four members of the 
public in attendance.  President Kaiser led the group in the flag salute. 

 
1. (a) Public comments. 
 

Mr. Mathews reminded those present that public comments could be 
made on anything within the jurisdiction of the District.  The Board may respond 
or order staff to respond at a later date. 

 
Mr. Robert Daddi was called.  He stated that he wanted to commend 

Casitas for trying to conserve water specifically with regard to the Federal action.  
The District has plenty of reserves and has spent twenty million dollars for State 
water which is part of the insurance for reserves. About 5,500 acre feet of the 
Ojai ground water is taken per year, 60% of which is released for the fish ladder.  
When a decision is made, he urged the Board to make sure that the loss of 
reserves which will be cumulative for a very long time does not have an adverse 
impact.  He said that in case the Board was not aware of it, another issue was 
that Golden State Water paid a $120,000 fine for failure to report a discharge for 
1,054 days which he considered unconscionable. 

 
Mr. Dick Barnett indicated that he had twenty five years with the District as 

an employee and consultant and was involved in numerous supply and demand 
studies including when the USBR enlarged the canal to divert more water into the 
lake.   He stated that, in his opinion, we are going to run short of water, not in his 
lifetime but in that of his children’s or grandchildren’s.  He said we presented a 
very fair case against the United States but we did not come out on top.  He said 
he did not know whether we should appeal considering the amount of time, 
money and staff time it would take, but he did know that the General Manager 
has a better understanding of the supply and demand than anyone in the United 
States and urged the Board to take direction from him. 

 
Mr. Alastair Coyne urged the Board not to take the lawsuit any further. 

     
 (b) Government Code Sec. 54956.9(a) 
  Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation 
  Name of Case:  Casitas Municipal Water District vs. United States 
 
 President Kaiser moved the meeting to closed session at 2:10 p.m. with 
Mr. Mathews stating we are going into closed session pursuant to Government 



 2

Code Section 54956.9(c) Conference with legal counsel, existing litigation 
Casitas Municipal Water District vs. United States. 
 
2. President Kaiser reconvened the meeting into open session at 3:53 p.m.  
Mr. Mathews reported that the Board had extensive discussion with Special 
Counsel in DC and authorized him to file a Notice of Appeal.  Directors Word, 
Hicks and Kaiser affirmed the decision, Directors Baggerly and Bergen voted 
against. 
 
3. Public comments 
 
 None. 
 
4. General Manager comments.   
 

Mr. Wickstrum reported that he had received a letter from the USBR on 
the safety of dam repayment which will be moved to the Finance Committee for 
discussion on Friday and then to the Board for update. 

 
The Fish & Game Commission is meeting tomorrow (Thursday) in San 

Diego.  It may cause action that will prevent Casitas from planting any fish at all.   
Carol Belser will attend and report back.  It is a result of environmental actions 
against the Dept. of Fish & Game to cease and desist planting fish that may 
interfere with endangered species.  The bass fishing community including those 
who sell equipment and licenses is aware of the meeting.  DFG is still stocking 
urban lakes.  The Board will be updated as more information becomes available. 
 
5. Board of Director comments. 
 
 Director Hicks reported that Dorothy Loebl had called and said that the 
memorial tree planted for Jim Loebl had died.  Director Hicks wondered if 
something could be done by the Lake Casitas Improvement Foundation. 
  
6. Consent Agenda       ADOPTED 
 

a. Minutes of the November 22, 2011 Board Meeting. 
b. Recommend approval of the submitted Reserve Statement and to 

continue to build additional Un-Restricted, Un-Designated reserves. 
c. Recommend paying off the CalPERS Side Fund in the amount of 

$36,114. 
d. Recommend approval of the cooperative agreement with the 

Ventura County Watershed Protection District to assist with 
maintaining stream gage equipment. 

 
The consent agenda was offered by Director Baggerly, seconded by 

Director Bergen and passed. 
 



 3

7. Bills         APPROVED 
 
 Director Hicks questioned the expenses of $2,500 to the USBR and 
$5,000 for hot water heaters. Carol Belser explained that the USBR fees paid by 
commercial film companies is collected by Casitas and forwarded.  They will be 
returned to Casitas at a later date.  The new hot water heaters provide flash heat 
for more efficiency, energy savings and economy. 
   
 On the motion of Director Hicks, seconded by Director Word and passed, 
the bills were approved. 
 
8. Committee/Manager Reports   APPROVED FOR FILING 
 

a. Recreation Committee Minutes 
b. Executive Committee Minutes 
c. Water Resources Committee Minutes 
d. Finance Committee Minutes 

 
 Director Word asked about the status of the submerged boat at Lake 
Casitas.  Carol Belser reported that it may be removed by the U.S. Navy in 
January or February. 
 

  On the motion of Director Word, seconded by Director Baggerly and 
passed the Committee/Manager Reports were approved for filing. 
 
9. Recommend approval of fiscal year 2010-2011 Comprehensive Annual 

Financial Report.       APPROVED 
 
 Mr. Paul Kaymark, Senior Audit Manager with Charles Z. Vedak & 
Company reported on the 2010-2011 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report 
(CAFR). 
 
 Director Baggerly commented that we have unqualified statements which 
Mr. Kaymark confirmed.  It was also confirmed that the formula for water 
valuation had not changed.  Director Word suggested that the Organization Chart 
on page 5 be dated. 
 
 On the motion of Director Baggerly, seconded by Director Word and 
passed, the above recommendation was approved.   
 
10. Recommend approval of an extension to the term of the Bait and Tackle 

and Park Store Concession Agreement.    APPROVED 
 
 On the motion of Director Baggerly, seconded by Director Hicks and 
passed, the above recommendation was approved. 
 
11. President Kaiser recessed the Casitas Board Meeting and opened the 
Lake Casitas Improvement Foundation Meeting at 4:15 p.m. 



 4

 
 a. Discussion regarding membership to the Board of LCIF. 
 
 The Board of Directors will remain the same. 
 
 b. Review of the Treasurer’s report. 
 
 On the motion of Director Baggerly, seconded by Director Kaiser and 
passed, the Treasurer’s Report was approved for filing.  
        APPROVED FOR FILING 
 
 c. Discussion regarding any approval of projects and expenditures for 

the coming year. 
 
 It was agreed that a letter of appreciation should be sent with regard to the 
donations received from Shelly and Jim Reyes.  If appropriate, a letter should be 
sent to the Dept. of Fish & Game depending on what action is taken on its 
proposal.  A new tree should be obtained to replace the memorial tree for 
Jim Loebl.  The Board also directed staff to move forward with Kids’ Fishing Day. 
 
 President Kaiser closed the LCIF meeting and reconvened the Casitas 
Board Meeting at 4:30 p.m. 
 
12. Resolution Awarding a contract to Toro Enterprises, Inc. in the amount of 

$589,535 for the Rincon 2(M) Pipeline Replacement, Station 65 to 76 – 
Specification No. 11-346.      ADOPTED 

 
The resolution awarding a contract to Toro Enterprises, Inc. in the amount 

of $589,535 for the Rincon 2(M) Pipeline Replacement was offered by 
Director Hicks, seconded by Director Baggerly and passed by the following roll 
call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Bergen, Hicks, Word, Baggerly, Kaiser  
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: None 
 
13. Recommend approval of an Agreement with Happy Valley Foundation for 

actions necessary to reduce water usage. 
 
 On the motion of Director Word, seconded by Director Bergen and 
passed, the above recommendation was approved. 
 
14. Information Items: 
 

a. Monthly Cost Analysis for operation of Robles, fisheries and fish 
passage. 

b. Recreation Area Report for October. 



 5

c. Letter from Ojai Valley Board of Realtors regarding Ojai Flow’s 
proposal. 

d. Letter from United Water Conservation District to Linda Parks 
requesting support for future legislation related to inspections of 
watercraft for the presence of invasive mussels. 

e. Letter from Casitas to Kathy Long regarding County of Ventura’s 
Legislative Platform and Invasive Mussel Prevention. 

f. News Articles. 
g. Investment Report. 

 
 A Board Planning Day meeting was set for Saturday, January 7, 2012 at 
9:00 a.m. at the CMWD office. 
 
 President Kaiser moved the meeting to closed session at 4:44 p.m. with 
Mr. Mathews stating we are going into closed session pursuant to Government 
Code Section 54956.9(c) Conference with legal counsel, anticipated litigation 
(one case). 
 
15. Closed Session 

 
a. (Govt. Code Sec. 54956.9 (c)) 

Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation (One case). 
 

President Kaiser reconvened the meeting into open session at 5:05 p.m. 
and Mr. Mathews stated that the board met and discussed the potential litigation 
with counsel and staff and there was no action. 
 
16. Adjournment  
 
 President Kaiser adjourned the meeting at 5:06 p.m.  
 
 
 
      ________________________ 
      James W. Word, Secretary 
      Board of Directors 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING MEMBERSHIPS FOR THE WATER SYSTEM AND 
LAKE CASITAS RECREATION AREA FOR 2012 

 
Whereas, the Water Code section 71597 provides that the Board may obtain 

memberships in associations for the purpose of furtherance of subjects relating to the 
powers and duties of the district by passing a resolution with 4/5ths vote, and 
 

Whereas, the Board considered memberships at its Board Meeting and approved 
the following memberships; and  
 

Whereas, it is felt that approving them in one motion will reduce staff work on the 
individual items. 
 

Now, Therefore Be It Resolved by the Board of Directors of the Casitas Municipal 
Water District that the following memberships are approved:  
 

1. Membership in the Association of Water Agencies of Ventura County.  Approved 
Membership for $6000, sponsorship for the Symposium for $1,000, $1,000 for the 
Regan Library Event, and the BBQ event at Casitas. 

2. Membership in the National Notary Association in the amount of $52. 
3. Membership in Government Finance Officers Association.  The 2011 membership 

fee was $160. 
4. Membership in the Society for Human Resource Management costing $160 in 

2011. 
5. Membership in the California Association of Public Purchasing Officers costing 

$130 in 2011. 
6. Membership in the State Water Contractors.  Casitas pays only a quarter of these 

costs.  The Cost for 2011 was $29,077.  Additionally there is an audit cost of 
$4,727. 

7. Membership in the California Association of Public Information Officers in the 
amount of $225 for 2011. 

8. Membership in the Ventura County Special Districts Association in the amount of 
$150 for 2011. 

9. Membership in CALPELRA in the amount of $350. 
10. Membership in the American Water Works Association for $413. 
11. Membership in the Association of California Water Agencies in the amount of 

$16,610. 
12. Membership in the California Special Districts Association in the amount of 

$3,838.63. 
13. Membership in the Ventura Chamber of Commerce in the amount of $895. The 

cost was $887 in 2011. 



14. Membership in the Ojai Chamber of Commerce in the amount of $680. 
15. Membership in the California Urban Water Conservation Council paid $1,398.39 

in 2011. 
16. Membership in California Association of Pest Control Advisors, paid $145 in 

2011. 
17. California Boating Safety Officers Association, paid $25 in 2011. 
18. California Parks & Recreation Society at $450 in 2011. 
19. S. California Public Pool Operators Association at $30. 
20. United States Water Fitness Association at $97. 
21. World Waterpark Association at $365. 
22. Pesticide Applicators Professional Association at $80 in 2011. 
23. Channel Counties Water Utilities Association.  Dues were $200 in 2011. 
24. North American Lake Management Society in the amount of $110 in 2011. 
25. Salmonid Restoration Federation in the amount of $500. 
26. Tri County Fish Team in the amount of $3,750. 
27. American Fisheries in the amount of $184. 
28. Membership in California Lake Management Society at $25 in 2011. 
29. California Association for Recreational Fishing in the amount of $35. 

 
 

ADOPTED this 11th day of January, 2012. 
 
 

Signed: 
 

__________________________________ 
President of the Board 

 
 
Attest: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Secretary 















































CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  December 19, 2011 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 
Re:  Water Resources Committee Meeting of December 19, 2011 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

    
1. Roll Call.   

Director Baggerly and Director Hicks.   
Staff – Ron Merckling. 
Public – None 

 
2. Public Comments.  None. 
 
3. Board Comments.  

Director Hicks commented on the need to replace the tree for Jim Loebl. 
  

4. Manager Comments.   
None. 

 
5. Review of Ventura River County Water District letters.  

The General Manager shared two recent letters from VRCWD which request 
consideration of Casitas to complete the changes to the drought contingency plan and 
adjust the allocation to VRCWD back to pre-1997 levels.  The General Manager 
agrees that this is the year to complete the drought plan changes, and this should be a 
priority in 2012.  Regarding the allocations adjustment, there have been significant 
changes by Casitas and VRCWD in 2010 to rectify this situation.  It appears that direct 
communication is needed to ease the concerns of VRCWD and to ask for cooperation 
in the future development of allocations. 
 

6. Review of the MOU with the City of Oxnard regarding Prop. 84 Landscape Grant. 
Ron Merckling presented the MOU and stated that it will assist water conservation 
efforts with large landscape customers.  Of specific note from the last Water 
Resources Committee meeting were the benefits that Ojai Valley School and Besant 
Hill School could receive due to the grant work. 



 1 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  December 16, 2011 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 
Re:  Finance Committee Meeting of December 16, 2011 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

    
1. Roll Call.    
 Director Bergen and Director Word  

 Staff – Steve Wickstrum and Denise Collin 
   

2. Public comments.  None. 
 
3. Board/Management comments.  

Kevin Nguyen, Information Tech, has been working with Verizon to obtain a government 
rate cell phone plan that appears to significantly reduce the District’s costs.  The General 
Manager has authorized Mr. Nguyen to move forward with the change in the cell phone 
plan. 

 
4.  Review of the Financial Statement for November 2011. 

The Committee reviewed the November 2011 financial statement and asked questions 
regarding various elements of the statement.  No significant issues. 
 

5. Review of the Water Consumption Report for November 2011.  
The Committee noted a continued lag in water sales to Resale Pumped and Agriculture 
classifications.  It was noted that the recent dry weather may be the main influence to an 
up-tick in water sales. 

 
6. Discussion regarding the US Bureau of Reclamation letter regarding the Safety of 

Dams payment. 
Information from the Bureau on the safety of dams repayment has been slow in coming 
to the District and not in level of detail requested during our January 2011 meetings.  
Additional communication will be made with the Bureau to obtain more information and 
attempt to set a date for the negotiations. 

 
7. Discussion regarding the 1996 Agreement with the City of Ventura. 

The General Manager has begun work on draft agreement amendment language for 



 2 

consideration by both agencies.  Staff are also considering the transfer of metering to 
Casitas as a part of the amendment.  The initial details of the amendatory agreement 
were reviewed by the Committee. 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO:  STEVE WICKSTRUM, GENERAL MANAGER 

FROM:  NEIL COLE, CIVIL ENGINEER 

SUBJECT: AWARD CONTRACT-PUMP PLANT TRANSFORMER REPLACEMENT, SPECIFICATION 11-350 

DATE:  DECEMBER 27, 2011 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
.  
It is recommended that the Board of Directors: 
 
1.  Adopt the resolution accepting the proposal submitted by the lowest responsible bidder and award 
the contract for the construction of the Pump Plant Transformer Replacement, Specification 11-350 to 
Oilfield Electric Inc in the amount of $147,195.00.  It is further recommended that the President of the 
Board execute the agreement for said work and the Board authorize staff to proceed with the 
administration of the contract. 
 
2. Increase the budget to complete this project by $70,000 to include replacement of the transformer at 
Ventura Avenue No. 1 Pump Plant. 
 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION: 
 
The Avenue 1 and Avenue 2 Pump Plants are Casitas’ two largest pump plants.  Both pump plants 
power the pumps through transformers provided by Southern California Edision (SCE).  The 
transformers at each location were installed in the late 1950’s and are at the end of their designed 
operational life.  SCE has warned Casitas that if the transformers should fail, there will be a 
considerable delay in obtaining replacements.  While SCE would be responsible for the cost for 
temporary power, Casitas would be responsible for fronting the cost to install and operate the 
temporary generators.  SCE is willing to replace the transformers now, rather than wait for a failure.  
However, Casitas must install a foundation and conduits for the new transformers.  This project will 
install the transformer foundations and conduits so SCE can replace the transformers.  The transformer 
replacement will be completed while keeping the pump plant operational, except for the switchover to 
the new transformer thereby minimizing the disruptions to Casitas’ customers. 
 
The project was advertised through F.W. Dodge and the Casitas web site.  Five firms completed the 
non mandatory job walk. Four firms submitted proposals.  The bid results are 
 

FIRM AMOUNT 
Oilfield Electric $147,195.00 
Coleman Pacific $169,242.00 
Taft Electric $196,400.00 
Hot Line Construction $202,069.00 
 
Oilfield Electric Company has successfully completed similar projects for Casitas.  Oilfield Electric 
Company has a current and valid contractor’s license and has a satisfactory safety record. 
 
The FY 2010-11 Capital Budget included $100,000 to complete design and construction of Ventura 
Avenue No. 2 Pump Plant Transformer Replacement only.  Approximately $22,000 has been spent or 
encumbered to complete the design and bidding of this project.  Actual costs to replace both the 



Ventura Avenue No.2 Pump Plant and Ventura Avenue No. 1 Pump Plant transformers now appear to 
be approximately $170,000.  Other projects, such as the nearly completed Filter No. 1 Repair have 
come in significantly ($75,000) under budget. 



U:\Management\Agendas\Board meetings\2012\01-11-12\resolution pump plan transformer.doc 

 CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
 

DING A CONTRACT 
CEMENT 

 
 bids from qualified contractors for the above-referenced 

pro
 

W  of $147,195.00. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Casitas Municipal 

1 equirements set forth in 
sponsive. 

 
ld Electric Inc. in the amount of $147,195.00 be accepted for the 

Pump Plant Transformer Replacement, Specification 11-350 and a contract awarded. 
 

5. That staff is hereby auth he administration of the 
contract with Oilfield Electric Inc.  

 
 

anuary, 2012. 

 
____________________________________ 
President, 
Casitas Municipal Water District 

ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________________ 
Secretary, 
Casitas Municipal Water District 
 
 

RESOLUTION AWAR
FOR THE PUMP PLANT TRANSFORMER REPLA

SPECIFICATION NO. 11-350 

WHEREAS, the District invited
ject, and 

WHEREAS, the District received four bids, 
 

HEREAS, Oilfield Electric Inc. submitted the low bid in the amount
 

Water District as follows: 
 

. That Oilfield Electric Inc. bid substantially complies with the r
the bid invitation and is re

3. That the bid from Oilfie

orized and directed to proceed with t

ADOPTED this 11th day of J
 



 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO:  GENERAL MANAGER, STEVE WICKSTRUM 

FROM:  PRINCIPAL CIVIL ENGINEER, NEIL COLE 

SUBJECT: ADOPT RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO 
SIGN THE AGREEMENT TO PAY FOR DEED, THE AGREEMENT AND 
EASEMENT DEED AND THE ACCEPTANCE AND CONSENT TO 
RECORDATION FORM 

DATE:  DECEMBER 21, 2011 

 

Recommendation: 

It is recommended that the Board of Directors adopt the attached resolution to authorize 
the General Manager to: 

1. Sign the Agreement to Pay for Deed 

2. Sign the Agreement and Easement Deed 

3. Sign the Acceptance and Consent to Recordation form and record the Agreement and 
Easement Deed. 

Background: 

The Rincon 2(M) pipeline between stations 65 and 77 crosses a large ravine.  The 
pipeline in this area has suffered damage in the past and is vulnerable to damage in the 
future.  Approximately 1100 feet of new pipe will be installed using direction drilling 
methods.  

 The new pipeline will be located outside of the current easement.  A new pipeline 
easement has been negotiated and accepted by the property owner, Kaoae Farms LLC.  In 
return for the new easement, the property owner will receive a new 3-inch meter service.  
The property owner will not receive any additional water allocation.  The new meter will 
provide greater flexibility for the property owner and will allow the property owner to take 
water from Casitas during off peak hours, which would be a benefit to Casitas.  Staff has 
reviewed the valuation of the property within the easement and determined that that cost to 
Casitas is reasonable and fair.  In addition, by reaching an agreement with the property 
owner, Casitas has saved on the cost of outside property and condemnation specialists.  
The costs for outside property and condemnation specialists would be far more than 
Casitas’ cost to install the three inch meter service. 



2 

 



U:\Management\Agendas\Board meetings\2012\01-11-12\Resolution-easement.doc 

 CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE GENERAL MANAGER TO SIGN EASEMENT 
DOCUMENTS FOR THE RINCON 2(M) PIPELINE REPLACEMENT PROJECT 

 
WHEREAS, the District desires to construct a pipeline to replace a portion of the Rincon 2(M) 

pipeline, and 
 

WHEREAS, the proposed replacement pipeline is outside of the existing easement for the 
pipeline, and 

 
WHEREAS, the property owner is willing to grant the District a new easement for the proposed 

replacement pipeline in exchange for a new three inch meter service; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Casitas Municipal 
Water District as follows: 
 

1. Authorize the General Manager to sign the Agreement to Pay for Deed. 
 

2. Authorize the General Manager to sign the Agreement and Easement Deed. 
 
3. Authorize the General Manager to sign the Acceptance and Consent to Recordation form 

and record the Agreement and Easement Deed. 
 
 

ADOPTED this 11th day of January, 2012. 
 
 

____________________________________ 
President, 
Casitas Municipal Water District 

ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________________ 
Secretary, 
Casitas Municipal Water District 
 
 
 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO:  General Manager 

FROM:  Principal Civil Engineer 

SUBJECT: Water Lateral Extension – Offer of Dedication – Thomas and Leanna 
Kennedy 

DATE:  December 30, 2011 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the Board of Directors accept the Offer of Dedication of the water lateral 
extension that has been installed by Thomas and Leanna Kennedy.  

BACKGROUND: 

An Agreement was executed on February 28, 2007, between Casitas and Thomas and Leanna 
Kennedy for the construction of a water pipeline extension with a fire hydrant and the 
installation of two 1-inch water service.  The 6 inch water pipeline extension and service are 
needed to provide separate water service to two lots owned by Thomas and Leanna Kennedy.   

The project was designed and constructed by the contracts managed by Thomas and Leanna 
Kennedy, with construction surveillance by Casitas staff.  All work was completed by early April 
2009, in accordance with Casitas Water District standards.  The entire pipeline is within the 
County right-of-way known as Old Grade Road.  The as-built drawings have been delivered to 
the District.  The District’s cost has been finalized and all required payments to the District have 
been made.  The water pipeline extension is in service. 

As a part of the transfer of the improvements to the District, Thomas and Leanna Kennedy have 
provided the Bill of Sale and an Offer of Dedication.  Upon acceptance of the improvement by 
the Casitas Board of Directors, please have the President of the Board sign the Offer of 
Dedication. 

  

 

 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING OFFER OF DEDICATION OF 
WATER LATERAL EXTENSION & SERVICE INSTALLATIONS FOR 

THOMAS AND LEANNA KENNEDY AT 
OLD GRADE ROAD, VENTURA, CALIFORNIA 

 
 
 WHEREAS, on February 28, 2007 Casitas Municipal Water District and Thomas and 
Leanna Kennedy, entered into an Agreement for the construction of a water pipeline extension and 
water service installations at Old Grade Road, Ventura, California;  and 
 
 WHEREAS, the project was satisfactorily completed on April 1, 2009; and 
 
 WHEREAS, on August 8th, 2009,Thomas and Leanna Kennedy executed an Offer of 
Dedication and a Bill of Sale of said facilities to Casitas Municipal Water District;  and 
 
 WHEREAS, all rights, title and interest in and to said facilities shall vest to Casitas 
Municipal Water District upon its execution of said Offer of Dedication. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Casitas 
Municipal Water District that the President of the Board be directed to execute said Offer of 
Dedication. 
 
 ADOPTED this 11th day of January, 2012. 
 
 
 
       ___________________________ 
       President, 
       Casitas Municipal Water District 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Secretary, 
Casitas Municipal Water District 
 
 
 







CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
Interdepartmental Memorandum 

 
To:  Steve Wickstrum, General Manager 
 
From:  Andy Benitez, Engineering Technician 
 
Subject: Award Contract for Lake Casitas Recreation Area roads Maintenance 

                        - Specification 11-351 

Date:  January 5, 2012 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors adopt a resolution accepting the proposal submitted by 
the lowest responsible bidder and award a contract for the Road Repairs at LCRA, Specification 11-351 
to BC RINCON CONSTRUCTION, in the amount of $ 116,335.74.  It is further recommended that the 
President of the Board execute the agreement for said work and the Board authorize staff to proceed 
with the administration of the contract. 
 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION: 
 
Campgrounds C, G, O and the main access road shoulders and driveways at LCRA have been deeply 
deteriorated by the natural runoffs from the hills, making it difficult for visitors’ vehicles to access 
allocated sites. This project will repair portions of the road surfaces on selected areas of Campgrounds 
C, G, and O. Some areas of the campgrounds will receive a 3-inch asphalt overlay after sub grade 
compaction testing. Other areas will receive a 6” layer of road base gravel. The project was advertised 
on November 30, 2011 on the District’s Website and F.W. Dodge, seven (7) firms were sent invitations 
to participate electronically; four (4) firms submitted bids. 
 
 
  Firm                Bid Amount      Lowest Apparent Bidder 
 
      1) J & H Engineering, Inc., Camarillo                  $ 188,115.25                   - - - - - - - - 
      2)   Nye & Nelson, Inc., Ventura                           $ 179,381.25                   - - - - - - - - 
      3)   BC Rincon Construction, Somis                     $ 116,335.74               $ 116,335.74 
      4)   Souza Construction Inc., San Luis Obispo     $ 180,893.13                   - - - - - - - - 
         
 
 
      
BC Rincon Construction, Inc. has a Contractor’s license in good standing and has performed work for 
the District refurbishing access roads for Reservoirs sites & LCRA in the past.  The Engineer’s estimate 
was a total of $120,000.00. 
  
BUDGET 
 
Funding for this project is included the FY 2011-121 Capital Budget.  Casitas has budgeted  
$75,000.00 for LCRA road repairs and the USBR has awarded a $ 75,000.00 grant, which will 
also be utilized for this project. 



 CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION AWARDING A CONTRACT 
FOR THE LAKE CASITAS RECREATION AREA ROAD MAINTENANCE 

SPECIFICATION NO. 11-351 
 

WHEREAS, the District invited bids from qualified contractors for the above-referenced 
project, and 
 

WHEREAS, the District received four bids, 
 
WHEREAS, BC Rincon Construction Inc. submitted the low bid in the amount of $116,335.74. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Casitas Municipal 

Water District as follows: 
 

1. That BC Rincon Construction Inc. bid substantially complies with the requirements set 
forth in the bid invitation and is responsive. 

 
3. That the bid from BC Rincon Construction Inc., in the amount of $116,335.74 be 

accepted for the Lake Casitas Recreation Area Road Maintenance, Specification 11-351 and a contract 
awarded. 
 

5. That staff is hereby authorized and directed to proceed with the administration of the 
contract with BC Rincon Construction Inc.  

 
 

ADOPTED this 11th day of January, 2012. 
 
 

____________________________________ 
President, 
Casitas Municipal Water District 

ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________________ 
Secretary, 
Casitas Municipal Water District 
 
 



Prepared by dcollin 01/04/2012 Page 1

Casitas Municipal Water District
Monthly Cost Analysis
2011/2012
01/04/2012

Marzula & Operation Fisheries Project Name Cost of the
Marzula  of Robles Fish Passage Fish Passage

11-5-21-5049-12 11-5-??-????-14 11-5-28-50??-??

2003/2004 0.00 132,143.20 6,066.93
2004/2005 0.00 298,006.35 39,124.63 8,079,888.06
2005/2006 274,270.75 144,052.92 93,406.52 0.00
2006/2007 194,409.73 110,707.78 188,651.75 114,790.04
2007/2008 21,111.90 117,299.80 272,644.56 0.00
2008/2009 1,207.75 88,201.00 307,739.00 0.00
2009/2010 216,797.47 124,874.54 342,756.94 0.00
2010/2011 169,932.80 148,506.23 373,535.60

Expenditures
July 691.67 5,316.70 21,434.00

August 1,457.70 2,986.95 24,849.61

September 0.00 14,252.92 26,760.88

October 25.63 11,707.92 31,235.08

November 0.00 10,201.99 20,761.81

December 0.00 7,659.84 32,699.98

January

Feburary Less: Grants
CA Coastal Conservancy -1,750,000.00

March CA Dept of Fish & Game -1,500,000.00
CA Dept of Fish & Game -1,000,000.00

April Pacific States Marine -8,988.86
    (Timber Debris Fence)

May Pacific States Marine -18,980.00
    (Vaki Shroud)

June

Total Cost YTD 2,175.00 52,126.32 157,741.36 Total Cost TD    8,194,678.10

Less: Grant Funding    -4,277,968.86

Total Project Cost 879,905.40 1,215,918.14 1,781,667.29 Total Project Cost   3,916,709.24

Total: Operation of Robles, Fisheries and Fish Passage 6,914,294.67



 1

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
LAKE CASITAS RECREATION AREA 

 
DATE:  December  30, 2011  
 
TO:  Steve Wickstrum, General Manager 
 
FROM: Carol Belser, Park Services Manager 
   
SUBJECT: Recreation Area Monthly Report November 2011 
 
Visitation Numbers 
 
The following is a comparison of visitations for November 2011:   
 

 Nov. 2010 Nov. 2011 October 2011 
Visitor Days 29,620 28,844 38,392 
Camps 3,512 2,405 2,804 
Cars 7,405 7,211 9,598 
Boats 216 266 222 
Kayaks & Canoes 4 0 4 

 
Fiscal Year to Date Visitation 

2010/2011 329,212
2011/2012 328,436
% Change 6.078

 
Administration 
Request for proposals were distributed and announced for Recreation Area long term concession agreements 
that included: the Marina (marina, café and bait and tackle), the Park Store and the Casitas Water Adventure 
Temporary Seasonal Snack Bar.  The closing date was December 20, 2011. Staff are in process of evaluating the 
proposals and will recommend contract agreements for the Board’s consideration and approval soon. 
 
Staff Training  
APSO and PSO staff began a waterfront lifeguard training to be skilled in the use of equipment in the event a 
water rescue is needed.  
 
There were 19 cables sold for new inspections, 28 vessel re-inspections, and 497 boats were retagged. 
Four failed the first inspection.   Shoreline fishing at night was held November 4 and 5.      
 
Lake Casitas received the first of three deliveries of Nebraska Tail Walkers (triploid rainbow trout) on 
November 22. Trout fishing is good and trout anglers seem pleased with the planting.   
 
PSO and APSO staff are continuing to collect data for the creel survey and an opinion survey the first week of 
each month. The data collected is analyzed by Scott Lewis and will be used in the Fisheries Management Plan.   
 
 
 
 
Revenue Reporting 



The figures below illustrate all Lake Casitas Recreation Area’s revenue collected in the respective month 
(operations, concessions, Water Adventure, etc.) per the District’s Financial Summary generated by the Finance 
Manager.  
 

0

100,000

200,000

300,000

400,000

500,000

600,000

700,000

800,000

FY 10/11 597,378 475,594 213,568 140,193 115,366 102,686 188,851 173,107 231,315 298,909 328,936 420,623

FY 11/12 667,535 453,210 213,194 163,821 116,761

July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June

LCRA TOTAL REVENUE 

 
 
Incidents  
Reportable incidents that occurred in the Recreation Area involving calls for emergency response include: a possible 
DUI arrest, a seizure, an injured ankle and a possible broken arm.   
 
 

 2









   CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT OF INVESTMENTS

01/04/12
 

Weighed 
Average 

Type of Date of Amount of Current Rate of Date of % of Days to Days to
Invest Institution CUSIP Maturity Deposit Mkt Value Interest Deposit Portfolio Maturity Maturity

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XSP930 12/13/13 $743,750 $733,376 3.125% 07/01/10 5.80% 699 41
*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XWNB10 06/12/15 $729,603 $749,098 2.875% 07/01/10 5.92% 1238 73
*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XWW470 03/09/12 $707,315 $701,281 1.125% 06/30/10 5.55% 65 4
*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3134A4VG60 11/17/15 $801,683 $800,338 4.750% 07/19/10 6.33% 1393 88
*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3134G3GT10 10/18/17 $220,000 $220,233 1.250% 01/03/12 1.74% 2084 36
*TB Federal National MTG Association 3136FR3N10 09/20/16 $723,188 $699,804 2.125% 09/20/11 5.53% 1696 94
*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EABA60 11/17/17 $1,000,000 $1,201,100 5.125% 01/03/12 9.50% 2113 201
*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EABS70 09/27/13 $766,605 $744,779 4.125% 07/01/10 5.89% 623 37
*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EACD90 07/28/14 $739,907 $742,532 3.000% 07/01/10 5.87% 924 54
*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EACE70 09/21/12 $723,646 $709,576 2.125% 06/30/10 5.61% 257 14
*TB Federal Natl MTG Assn 31398AYY20 09/16/14 $739,123 $745,808 3.000% 07/01/10 5.90% 972 57
*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828JE10 07/15/18 $1,055,030 $1,186,842 1.375% 07/06/10 9.39% 2351 221
*TB US Treasury Notes 912828JW10 12/31/13 $709,352 $717,171 1.500% 04/01/10 5.67% 717 41
*TB US Treasury Notes 912828LZ10 11/30/14 $718,129 $734,615 2.125% 07/01/10 5.81% 1046 61
*TB US Treasury Notes 912828MB30 12/15/12 $709,707 $706,426 1.125% 06/30/10 5.59% 341 19
*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828MF40 01/15/20 $1,041,021 $1,189,245 1.375% 07/01/10 9.41% 2891 272

Accrued Interest $58,062 $61,742

Total in Gov't Sec. (11-00-1055-00&1065) $12,186,121 $12,643,967 85.46%

*CD CD - $0 $0 0.000% 0.00%

Total Certificates of Deposit: (11.13506 $0 $0 0.00%

** LAIF as of:  (11-00-1050-00) N/A $442 $442 0.38% Estimated 0.00%

*** COVI as of: (11-00-1060-00) N/A $2,150,642 $2,150,642 0.81% Estimated 14.54%

TOTAL FUNDS INVESTED $14,337,204 $14,795,050 100.00%

Total Funds Invested last report $14,530,793 $14,793,134

Total Funds Invested 1 Yr. Ago $16,190,480 $16,104,552

**** CASH IN BANK (11-00-1000-00) EST $4,685,746 $4,685,746
CASH IN Western Asset Money Market $7,373 $7,373 0.010%
CASH IN PIMMA Money Market $501,580 $501,580

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS $19,531,902 $19,989,748

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS 1 YR AGO $18,097,425 $18,011,497

*CD CD - Certificate of Deposit
*TB TB - Federal Treasury Bonds or Bills 
** Local Agency Investment Fund 
*** County of Ventura Investment Fund

Estimated interest rate, actual not due at present time.
**** Cash in bank

No investments were made pursuant to subdivision (i) of Section 53601, Section 53601.1 
and subdivision (i) Section 53635 of the Government Code.
All investments were made in accordance with the Treasurer's annual statement of 
investment policy.


	1-11-12 agenda.pdf
	12-14-11 min
	Memberships for  2012
	staff report - patrol boat 01062012
	bills
	Water Res Minutes 12 19 2011
	Fin Minutes 12 16 11
	award pump planty transformer memo
	resolution pump plan transformer
	board memo-easement
	Resolution-easement
	Offerdedicationmemo
	OfferdedicationResol
	bill of sale and offer of dedication-signed
	Award Contract Memo 11-351 roads
	resolution LCRA road repairs
	Board Report - Montly Costs 20011-12
	Sheet1

	Rec Report Nov2011
	news
	Investment  Report 01-04-2012

